From: Purchasing

To: Chris J. Ruschmann; mark@scsalaska.net

Cc: Purchasing; Renee Loree; Mary Johns

Subject: RE: Notice of intent to request review -- RFP 25-190 Provision of Internet Services
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:12:05 AM
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Notice of intent to request review - RFP 25-190.pdf

Mr. Ruschmann,

The Purchasing Division has received and accepts your intent to request a review by
the bidding review board of the Purchasing Officer’s response to the protest RFP 25-
190 Provision of Internet Services. See attached.

Please confirm that your submission on 01/22/25 is in accordance with CBJ code
53.50.062(h) and 53.50.062(i). If your interpretation is different, please contact us.
Otherwise the Purchasing Division will move forward with the protest process as
outlined in 53.50.062.

Purchasing Division
City & Borough of Juneau

907-586-5215 ext 4

CITY AND BOROUGH OF

JUNEAU

From: Chris J. Ruschmann <chris@scsalaska.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:19 AM

To: Purchasing <Purchasing@juneau.gov>

Cc: Renee Loree <Renee.Loree@juneau.gov>; Mark Luchini <mark@scsalaska.net>; Kim Campbell
<Kim.Campbell@juneau.gov>; Mary Johns <Mary.Johns@juneau.gov>

Subject: Notice of intent to request review -- RFP 25-190 Provision of Internet Services

EXTERNAL E-MAIL: BE CAUTIOUS WHEN OPENING FILES OR FOLLOWING LINKS
Attached is our signed intent to request review for RFP 25-190.

If this email is sufficient for submission, please let me know. If | don't hear back from you |

will submit in person this afternoon.

To:
City and Borough of Juneau
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Received 01.22.25 10.19 AM

Kim Campbell/Bid Specialist SnowCloud

To:

City and Borough of Juneau
Purchasing Division

155 Heritage Way

Juneau, AK 99801

From:

Chris Ruschmann

2760 Sherwood Ln STE 2B
Juneau Alaska 99801
Chris@scsalaska.net
907-789-0048

Date: 01/22/2025

Subject: Notice of Intent to request review - RFP 25-190 Provision of Internet
Services

Grounds for Review of protest:

Respondent’s Bid is Arbitrary and Abnormally Low

Respondent Does Not Regularly and Routinely Engage in Services Sought
Respondent’s Proposal Fails to Incorporate Required Technical Qualifications
Respondent Proposes to Use Students to Complete Construction

Respondent References Advantages Provided By CB)

Respondent Conflict of Interest

Sincerely,

Chris Ruschmann
Managing Partner
Snowcloud Services

phone: 907.789.7777 | 2760 Sherwood Lane Suite 2B , Juneau, AK. 99801 | www.scsalaska.net







Purchasing Division
155 Heritage Way
Juneau, AK 99801

From:

Chris Ruschmann

2760 Sherwood Ln STE 2B
Juneau Alaska 99801
Chris@scsalaska.net
907-789-0048

Date: 01/22/2025

Subject: Notice of Intent to request review — RFP 25-190 Provision of Internet Services

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
Respondent References Advantages Provided By CBJ

Respondent Conflict of Interest

Sincerely,

Chris Ruschmann
Managing Partner
Snowcloud Services
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